
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

5 January 2023. 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors R Yates, 
A Dodwell, D Bowater, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild, A Gray, 
P Carberry and T Morris) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 16 January 2023 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (a) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s Register 
of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  
 
(b) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by the 
Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 
 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3 (e) (f) (g) and 3(h). 
 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 16 January 2023 
 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub Committee meeting held on 17 October 2022 (attached), in 
accordance with Standing Order 12. 
 
(b) To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 
meeting (if appropriate).  
 

5.   GROUNDWORK UPDATE  

 

 To receive a report from Groundwork on the six month youth club provision 
funded by the Council from May-October 2022. 
 

6.   OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 5 - 14) 

 

 To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect of Operation 
Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour for the period October-December 2022 
(attached). 
 

7.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS (Pages 15 - 18) 

 

 To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council for 
September - November 2022 (attached).  
 

8.   'WATCH' SCHEMES UPDATE  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish.  
 

9.   DRAFT COMMUNITY SAFETY BUDGET 2023-24 (Pages 19 - 20) 

 

 To receive the draft budget (attached) and consider recommendation/s to 
Policy & Finance Committee.  
 

10.   EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial 
to the public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to 
Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the 
confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information. The public and press to 
withdraw from the meeting during consideration of detailed discussion 
regarding:  Operational Policing (if applicable) 
 

11.   OPERATIONAL POLICING (IF APPLICABLE)  

 



COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 16 January 2023 
 

 

 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 46 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 17 OCTOER  2022 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present: Councillors  D Bowater 
  V Harvey 
  J Silverstone  
  R Goodchild 
  A Dodwell 
  A Gray 
  P Carberry 
  S Hemmings (substituting for R Berry) 
     
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
  S Sandiford (Deputy Town Clerk) 
  Inspector G Twyford (Bedfordshire Police) 

  Sgt A French (Bedfordshire Police) 
  PC S Arain (Bedfordshire Police) 
  Cllr S Owen  

        
            Members of the Public:   1 
 
117/CS   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor Morris and Councillor Berry 
(substituted by Councillor Hemmings).  

 
118/CS   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
  

           Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this 
meeting.   

 
 Councillor Dodwell declared a personal interest as a member of the 

Bedfordshire Police and Crime Panel. Councillors Dodwell and Bowater 
declared a personal interests as volunteers with the Street Watch initiative.  

   
119/CS   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
      There were no questions from members of the public.  

 
120/CS   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

(a) The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 11 July 2022.  

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 11 July 2022 be approved as a correct record and 
signed accordingly. 

 
(b) Updates from the previous minutes included discussion on Minute 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 17 OCTOBER 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 47 

reference 112/CS. Correspondence sent to and replies received from the 
Police Crime Commissioner and Bedfordshire Police had been circulated to 
the Sub-Committee as well as to all councillors for information and that 
discussion had taken place at the Council meeting held 10 October 2022 
regarding policing.  
 
In terms of vandalism and anti-social behaviour by young people, an update 
was given regarding Operation Pentagon, which had resulted in seven young 
people being referred for a youth caution. A question was asked about the 
Youth Offending Team and it was suggested a representative be invited to a 
future meeting to talk about their work in preventing crime and anti-social 
behaviour. It was felt that “breaking the cycle” and providing a deterrent to 
future offending was key. Potential for the town council to take civil action was 
discussed and would require a formal request for Bedfordshire Police to 
release the appropriate information.  
 
The question was asked as to whether the Police were receiving adequate 
support from other agencies and the Sub-Committee was advised this was 
very much a multi-agency approach and that partnership working was 
essential.  
 
Concerns were expressed about the new police facility at Bossard House 
being misconceived by the public, who wanted a manned desk in the town. A 
suggestion was made about engaging volunteers, for example from the Watch 
schemes, to help provide a customer facing presence.  
 
RESOLVED to express thanks to Bedfordshire Police for their work on 
Operation Pentagon and to express thanks to Inspector Twyford as this 
would be his last meeting before retirement.  

 
  121/CS      OPERATION DODFORD  

 
The Sub-Committee received a report on Operation Dodford activity, reported 
crimes and antisocial behaviour during the period June - September 2022. 
 
It was noted that there had been an increase in some types of incident but 
reductions in others. A number of queries were asked in respect of the 
statistics and it was suggested that a specific targeted analysis of the area 
was needed. Specific measures to address issues such as drugs related 
incidents, graffiti and nuisance motorbikes were discussed.  
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 

   
   122/CS    CCTV & DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS  

The Sub-Committee received reports of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard for June - August 2022. These reports were publicly available and 
published monthly on the Central Bedfordshire Council website but were 
based only on the information available to the local authority and not what 
might have subsequently happened in relation to captured incidents. It was 
noted there had been several breaches of Criminal Behaviour Orders. 
Action being taken in respect of shoplifting was discussed and it was noted 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 17 OCTOBER 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 48 

that the current digital case file system used by the police was complex to use 
and was not compatible with the system used by the Crown Prosecution 
Service.  
 
It was noted that the digital CCTV upgrade was complete and a visit to the 
new control room was awaited. In respect of the Linslade Community Garden, 
an audit had taken place with recommendations to be considered.  
 
RESOLVED to note the CCTV reports  

 

  123/CS    “WATCH” SCHEMES UPDATE 

Street Watch patrols continued to take place on Tuesdays and Saturdays, 
with Speed Watch patrols taking place at least monthly. The Shop Watch 
group was being revived at present.  

  124/CS       POLICE RESPONSE 

The Sub-Committee received a report from Councillor S Owen regarding 
police response to reported incidents. This was based on information 
gathered informally via social media from residents. Whilst feedback indicated 
a level of satisfaction with 999 response times, there was a negative view of 
the 101 control room phone line. This related to the speed of answering calls 
as well as the response received in relation to the report. 

It was noted that a report to the Police and Crime Panel on 11 October 2022 
had identified this issue, noting a shortfall in the number of control room 
operators and actions proposed to improve the situation. However, the call 
waiting times referenced in the report did not appear to match the anecdotal 
feedback from residents, with one example of 75 minutes waiting time cited.  

Inspector Twyford advised the Sub-Committee that the volume of calls 
received had increased enormously in recent years along with the type of 
queries and times of calls (now 24/7). Calls were being received which should 
be addressed to other services in the first instance. It was agreed there 
needed to be greater public awareness of relevant emergency numbers and 
more publicity was needed to communicate this message.  

It was noted that this was a county-wide issue.  

RESOLVED to note the report.  

125/CS EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

   Not applicable.  

 

126/CS OPERATIONAL POLICING (if applicable) 

 Not applicable. 

 

The meeting closed at 2108 hours. 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 OCTOBER 2022. 

 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 17 OCTOBER 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 49 

 

Chair               16 JANUARY 2023
                         

Page 4



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 1 of 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Report September -December 22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Author  

PS 5457 FRENCH 
 

 

 

 

 

No part of this report should be disseminated or copied external to Bedfordshire Police without the prior approval of report owner.  This cover sheet should not 
be detached from the report to which it refers. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 2 of 10 

 

Recorded Crime Rates  

 

 

Area Comparison – Force Wide 

 
 

 
 

 
 By Area  

    Crimes Per Day  Crimes  Solved Outcomes  Solved Outcome Rate  

 Crime 
Type 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

% 
Chang

e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

Chang
e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

% 
Chang

e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

Chang
e 

 

 
Ampthill 
and 
Biggleswa
de 

 19.3 19.6 
+1.6

% 
 2243 2279 +36  184 195 

+6.0
% 

 8.2 % 8.6 % 
+0.4

% 
 

 
Central 
Beds Beat 
Unknown 

 0.0 0.0 0%  0 0 0  0 0 0%  0.0 % 0.0 % 0%  

 
Dunstable 
and 
Leighton 
Buzzard 

 23.9 23.9 
+0.2

% 
 2767 2773 +6  219 240 

+9.6
% 

 7.9 % 8.7 % 
+0.7

% 
 

 Central 
Beds Total 

 43.2 43.6 
+0.8

% 
 5010 5052 +42  403 435 

+7.9
% 

 8.0 % 8.6 % 
+0.6

% 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_81&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_81&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_81&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_81&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_8&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_8&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_8&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_82&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_82&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_82&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=L3_82&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=JD&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/A/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=JD&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 3 of 10 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
Anti-social behaviour September 22 – December 22 
 
 

Year to Date by Closing Type 
 

 

    Incidents Per Day  Incidents  Incidents Attended  Attendance Rate  

 Closing 
Group 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

% 
Chang

e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

Chang
e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

% 
Chang

e 

 

01/09/2
1 
to 

25/12/2
1 

01/09/2
2 
to 

25/12/2
2 

Chang
e 

 

 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour - 
Environment
al 

 0.2 0.3 
+23.1

% 
 26 32 +6  3 3 0%  11.5 % 9.4 % -2.2%  

 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour - 
Nuisance 

 1.5 1.3 
-

14.0% 
 172 148 -24  30 36 

+20.0
% 

 17.4 % 24.3 % 
+6.9

% 
 

 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour - 
Personal 

 0.4 0.2 
-

51.2% 
 41 20 -21  2 2 0%  4.9 % 10.0 % 

+5.1
% 

 

 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour 
Total 

 2.1 1.7 
-

16.3% 
 239 200 -39  35 41 

+17.1
% 

 14.6 % 20.5 % 
+5.9

% 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/IncidentsYearToDate.aspx?Type=2&Area=NBH74521&PX=&PY=01%2F09%2F2022&PY=25%2F12%2F2022


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 4 of 10 

 

 
 
 
 
Highest ASB demand locations: 
 

Top Incident Locations in the last 12 months 
 

 

01/09/2022 to 25/12/2022 

Location Name Incidents in Period Trend Location History 

ARDEN HOUSE, WEST ST, LEIGHTON BUZZARD,  8 
 

List 

DUDLEY ST, LEIGHTON BUZZARD,  6 
 

List 

 ST MARYS WAY, LINSLADE,  5 
 

List 

MENTMORE RD, LINSLADE 4 
 

List 

HIGH ST, LEIGHTON BUZZARD  4 
 

List 

 

 
 
 
 
 ASB Long Term Trend 

 
 

 
 
  

 

Long Term Trend 
 

 

 
 

Page 8

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/loc_inc.aspx?PY=2889575&Type=2
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/loc_inc.aspx?PY=2276754&Type=2
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/loc_inc.aspx?PY=2398796&Type=2
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/loc_inc.aspx?PY=2875142&Type=2
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/loc_inc.aspx?PY=2881627&Type=2
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/Incidents/IncidentHighDemandT.aspx?Type=2&Area=NBH74521&PX=CL&PY=01%2F09%2F2022&PY=25%2F12%2F2022


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 5 of 10 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 6 of 10 

 

 
 

Current tasking is weekly market day patrols on Tuesday and Saturdays (single PC or PCSO 09:00 – 17:00 to disrupt and detect 
anti-social behaviour. 
 
Market day patrol intention 
 
• Provide high visibility policing in the town centre and Market. 
 
• Patrol the shops. 
 
• Make licensed premises checks in the town centre. 
 
• Monitor the taxi ranks, and deal with any offences. 
 
• To seize alcohol and cigarettes from minors and alcohol in designated areas. 
 
• Stop check younger children and enquire as to truancy. 
 
• To ensure that the shoppers who come to the town centre and shop keepers and their staff feel safe whilst going about 

their business whilst deterring shoplifting in the retail establishments. 
 
• To deter and move on street drinkers within the town centre area. 
 
•          To challenge and document antisocial behaviour and parking. 
 
•          To visit and patrol Parsons Rec & Pages Park to deter/ detect antisocial behaviour. 
 

 To assist with encouraging social distancing and help to ensure the current COVID guidance is adhered to and enforced. 
 

 
 
 
 

Total hours worked and outcomes 
 
 

Month Hours 
worked  

Footbeat 
(hours) 

Incidents Attended / of note People 
stopped 

Vehicles 
Stopped 

Arrests  

October 
2022 

104 55.5 Vulnerable female in LAKE STREET who was found by 
a gentleman dealt with by patrolling officers. Part of 
an on-going court case. Advice and reassurance given 
and officer in the case to be made aware. 
 
Information from a shop at the bottom of the HIGH 
STREET regarding a well-known shoplifter who parks 
his bike in the alleyway by Peacocks and then steals 
clothes from the store before making off and selling 
the clothes to local pubs. Officer on duty collected 
CCTV and completed 3 crime reports and 1 adult 
referral. Intelligence submitted. This individual is now 
serving a 26-week prison sentence. 
 
Known homeless male banned from the area seen 
walking around the HIGH STREET, Still waiting for 
court date for breach of injunction being held with 
Central BEDFORDSHIRE council. 
 
Group of youths spoken to congregating and standing 
on the benches at the top of the HIGH STREET. 
 
Street Watch seen and information and intelligence 
swapped. 

20+ numerous 0 

Dodford Results 

Page 10



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 7 of 10 

 

 
Known male and female shoplifters have been 
stealing from Boots in the HIGH STREET. Advice given 
as to where they are displaying their gift sets as near 
to the entrance / exit and any expensive items to put 
out display boxes only to deter thefts. Awaiting court 
injunction date once again from Central 
BEDFORDSHIRE council legal team. 
 
Scrap metal collectors seen at the rear of Waitrose. 
Advised to keep any metal behind locked gates. No 
vehicles or occupants identified. 
 
Known ex burglar seen in town and spoken to. 
Turned his life around and doing well for himself. No 
concerns. 
 
Information again regarding stolen goods being sold 
at a public house within LEIGHTON BUZZARD town 
centre. Intelligence submitted and Licencing team 
emailed with all relevant information. 
 
Known self-harmer and mental health patient from 
DUNSTABLE seen in the HIGH STREET along with 
another unknown male. No concerns as female 
observed for some time. 
 
GROVEBURY Retail Park visited during the shifts and 
shops walked around. Main issues with 2 shoplifters 
the main concern. 
 
Perfect Parties had issues with a group of travellers 
the day prior, so officer went into the shop regularly 
during the shift to ensure no further problems. The 
group did not return. Also now limiting the number of 
people allowed in the shop at a time. 
 
Advice given to members of the public asking for 
advice on how to report someone trying car handles 
and were. Online advice given. 
 
Elderly male who had a fall in the HIGH STREET had a 
paramedic called and taken to hospital for checks. 
 
Street drinker being loud and abusive in the HIGH 
STREET by the Market Cross. Moved off after 
someone who knew him took him away. 
 
Purse found in the HIGH STREET. Owner details found 
inside, and enquiries made, and owner collected from 
officers. Very grateful. 
 
Alarm activation at the Post office in CHURCH 
SQUARE, false activation and no issues. 
 
Nuisance youths in PULFORD REC. Officers attended 
and only 1 youth left on scene. Officer to attend 
home address to speak with parents. 
 
Electric scooter being ridden at speed through the 
town. Rider caught up with and spoken to. Advised 
that will be seized if seen doing it again. 
 
Taxis complaining that market stalls are in the taxi 
bays.  
 
Intelligence given and submitted in relation to a 
possible drug house in LEIGHTON BUZZARD. 
 
Alcohol seized from street drinker who had an 
ambulance called but later cancelled.  
 
Damage only traffic collision. 17-year-old cyclist was 
knocked off his bike by a vehicle. Details exchanged 

Page 11



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 8 of 10 

 

at scene, Cyclist checked over by GP on LAKE STREET 
and was taken home by officers. Father spoken to 
and sent his thanks. 
 

November 
 2022 

120 54.5 Known female shoplifter seen riding through town on 
a push bike. Didn’t try to enter any shops. 
 
Homeless male spoken to and told officers that he 
had been offered places to stay but said he wants to 
stay in LEIGHTON BUZZARD. 
 
All stores in GROVEBURY ROAD Retail Park patrolled 
and visited. 
 
Shops reporting issues with the shop watch radios. 
This is due to the masts being changed over for 
improvement. CBC are in the process of getting this 
sorted but may take a month or so. 
 
Purse found and handed to officers. Found by a 
member of staff from The Heart Foundation. Purse 
owner identified and purse taken back to owner by 
officer. 
 
Crime reported in relation to a stolen motorcycle in 
HOCKLIFFE STREET. Reported online so no other 
report needed to be taken. 
 
New Look reporting suspicious females coming into 
the store. Cannot confirm offences as yet but will 
report to Police if seen on CCTV. Advised to call over 
the radio if the females return. 
 
Vulnerable female from ARDEN HOUSE approached 
officers for a chat. No concerns and female left 
happy. 
 
Intelligence provided by a male regarding where 
stolen goods are being taken. Intelligence to be 
submitted. 
 
CCTV viewed at Peacocks in relation to a female 
shoplifter. Female identified and will be added to 
report. 
 
Vehicles still going the wrong way down LAKE 
STRRET. Stopped many and advised. 
 
Cyclists asked to dismount riding on the pavement in 
HIGH STREET and WATERBORNE WALK. 
 
Street drinker sat at the Market Cross at 08:50 in the 
morning but had no alcohol on him. Monitored and 
moved away a short time later. 
 
Officers alerted to a female asleep in town which 
matched the description of a well-known street 
drinker. Found and woken up and advised to go 
home which she did. No other concerns. 
 
Reports of homeless people sleeping rough behind 
LECH HOUSE in LAKE STREET. Will continued to be 
monitored by officers. 
 
Wooden benches outside of New Look in 
WATERBORNE WALK set fire too a few days previous. 
No damage caused to any shops. Advised to contact 
landlords to get the benches removed. 
 
Member of public handed officers a small wallet 
containing numerous cards. Booked into property. 
 
Stolen items retrieved and returned to Poundland. 
 

20+ Numerous 0 

Page 12



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 9 of 10 

 

Street Watch met up with numerous times and 
information and intelligence swapped. 
 
New Look saying that they are having high end coats 
and jackets stolen from the front of the store. 
Security advice given such as moving the items to the 
middle / back of the store and only having 1 entrance 
/ exit to make it more difficult for shoplifters to make 
off. 
 
Waitrose do not have any security or staff on the 
alcohol department during the early shifts. Advised 
customer services as making things easy for potential 
shoplifters. This is their highest stock loss. 
 
Report from Boots regarding one male shoplifter who 
is stealing hundreds of pounds worth of goods, 
mainly gift sets. Has also been in Wilkinson’s and 
Superdrug. Seen during the shift but officers too far 
away at the time to catch him. A Criminal Behaviour 
Order is in place and ready to go on any conviction. 
 
Known male shoplifter banned from the area by a 
Criminal Behaviour Order seen in the HIGH STREET. 
Officer in charge of CBO breach spoken to and 
information given. Breach file almost ready. 
 
Traveller family causing problems in Argos. Left prior 
to officers’ arrival. Kids throwing gift cards all over 
the floor. Didn’t get away with anything. 
 
Attempt theft from Poundland of a full trolley full of 
goods but stopped by staff before she could leave. 
Caught up with by officer and spoken to at length and 
warned not to enter the shop again. Could not arrest 
as offence not complete. 
 
Unwell male dealt with and taken to hospital by 
ambulance. 
 
 

December 
2022 

64 33.5 Known female shoplifter seen shoplifting in 
Poundland. She was followed by staff so put all the 
items back and then officers escorted her out of the 
shop but refused to engage. 
 
Strong smell of cannabis coming from the stairwell of 
the multi-storey car park. Officers checked all the 
floors and stairwell, but nobody found and any 
evidence of anyone smoking other than the smell. 
 
Known shoplifters and homeless males tried stealing 
from Boots several times but were deterred by 
officer on duty. Eventually left the area. 
 
Street Drinker in town being abusive and swearing. 
Moved on. 
 
Met up with Street Watch numerous times and 
swapped information and intelligence. 
 
Elderly gentleman assisted to the bus top in WEST 
STREET as very unsteady on his feet. 
 
Shops in REYLAND MEWS complaining about the 
rubbish and smell from the alleyway. 
 
Prolific male shoplifter still causing issues in the town 
centre hitting mainly Boots, Waitrose and 
Wilkinson’s. male now wanted for numerous 
offences and to have a Criminal Behaviour Order 
bolted on to any convictions. 
 

20+ Numerous 0 

Page 13



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 10 of 10 

 

GROVEBURY ROAD Retail Park visited and patrolled 
many times. 
 
Pick pockets active in the town. Shops warned to be 
vigilante. 
 
Report over the radio of a missing child which had a 
domestic element. CCTV called through to say a 
female matching the description was seen to be 
outside Subway on the HIGH STREET. Officers on 
scene attended and spoke to the female. Job dealt 
with and the control room updated. 
 
Officers stopped on the HIGH STREET by an employee 
of LINSLADE Tyres of whom were victims of criminal 
Damage in the early hours. Arrived at scene and 
offered safeguarding advice as well as to log it with 
101 for a crime reference number. 
 
Large group of youths congregated outside of 
Superdrug. All in order and not causing any issues. 
 
Waitrose checked on early into the shift to check if 
there was any security on the alcohol section to 
which there was.  
 

 
 
 
 

Additional information 
 
           Another very busy set of shifts for officers conducting operation Dodford patrols. There has been feedback 

regarding the recent double crewing of officers which has been very positive and makes the traders, market 
staff and shops feel safer on the day. There are still outstanding court cases waiting for dates that are being 
led by Central BEDFORDSHIRE council legal team. These are constantly being chased up. One prolific shoplifter 
in the town is currently in prison due to offences.  

Page 14



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st September to 30th September 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/09/22 12:21 High Street Shoplifting 0 

04/09/22 01:55 Lake street Affray 0 

06/09/22 17:09 High street Criminal damage 0 

07/09/22 13:10 Multi storey car park Criminal damage 0 

12/09/22 13:12 High street Shoplifting 0 

14/09/22 14:38 West street Intelligence 0 

14/09/22 14:38 High Street Road traffic collision 0 

16/09/22 16:30 High Street Offensive Weapon 0 

20/09/22 16:35 Acacia Close Fly tipping 0 

22/09/22 20:25 High street Road traffic collision 0 

23/09/22 19:59 High street Assault 0 

24/09/22 00:45 Lake street Affray 0 

26/09/22 09:11 High street Street drinking 0 

30/09/22 10:10 West street Road traffic collision 0 

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 16



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st October to 31st October 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/10/22 23:42 Lake Street Affray 0 

02/10/22 16:00 Lake Street Harassment 0 

04/10/22 17:46 Parsons Rec Intelligence 0 

06/10/22 12:10 High Street Shoplifting 0 

12/10/22 13:35 High street Shoplifting 0 

12/10/22 18:45 North Street Begging 0 

13/10/22 16:29 High Street Shoplifting 0 

13/10/22 18:37 North Street Begging 0 

14/10/22 15:20 High Street Shoplifting 0 

15/10/22 01:58 Leston road Road Traffic Collision 0 

17/10/22 16:20 Multi storey car park Anti-social behaviour 0 

17/10/22 16:30 High Street Assault 0 

17/10/22 16:46 Waterborne Walk Shoplifting 0 

18/10/22 10:56 High Street Missing Person 0 

24/10/22 17:00 Arcadia Close Fly tipping 0 

29/10/22 23:23 High Street Affray 0 

30/10/22 00:11 High Street Assault 0 

30/10/22 13:06 High Street Theft 0 

 

 

Page 17



 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 18



Leighton-Linslade Town Council05/01/2023
14:10

Page 1

Note: 1st DRAFT 2023/2024 
Annual Budget - By Centre (Actual YTD Month 9)

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Community Safety410
4400 CCTV 11,640 2,143 11,640 011,640 9,616 12,513 0 0
4401 Community Safety 40,000 11,064 40,000 040,000 17,376 40,000 0 0
4402 Watch Schemes 500 0 250 0500 60 250 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 52,140 13,207 51,890 052,140 27,051 52,763 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (52,140) (13,207) (51,890)(52,140) (27,051) (52,763)

Expenditure
Total Budget Income

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve

0
52,140

(52,140)

0
13,207

(13,207)

0
51,890

(51,890)

0
0

0
52,140

(52,140)

0
27,051

(27,051)

0
52,763

(52,763)

0
0

0
0

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 20


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 OPERATION DODFORD
	7 CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS
	October 2022 Leighton Buzzard cctv reports

	9 DRAFT COMMUNITY SAFETY BUDGET 2023-24

